. AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, ASST. SUPT. for C &I

ROSALINDA BARCENA, LIBERTY ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF LIBERTY ELEMENTARY CHEER FORCE RED CHEERLEADERS FOR
THEIR FIRST PLACE WIN IN THE SOUTHERN NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP COMPETITION
IN SAN ANTONIO, AND EAGLE PASS CITY CHAMPS FOR 2014-2015.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.

05-12-15




Liberty Elementary School

1850 Flowers St. Eagle Pass, Texas 78852 830-758-7156 Fax: 830-757-237

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Rosalinda Barcena, Liberty Elementary Principal
SUBJECT: Board Recognition Agenda Items

DATE: April 30, 2015

Liberty Elementary “Varsity” Cheer Force Red won first place in Southern
National Championship in San Antonio, Texas. They were recognized as the “High
Point” Champions out of 15 schools in the Elementary Division. They are Eagle
Pass City Champs for the 2014-2015.

The Junior Varsity Cheer Force Blue were also recognized as Eagle Pass City
Champs 2014-2015.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at
your convenience.




